
Hardies, Robert

From: Merzke, Daniel
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 12:32 PM
To: Hardies, Robert
Subject: RE: RESPONSE - Trip report for travel to Brussels, Belgium October 13-18, 2012, to discuss

indications at Doel-3

Thanks, Bob. Please let me know who will be attending the briefing so I can inform the Chairman's office. I'll

also send out a scheduler when it's confirmed.

Dan

From: Hardies, Robert
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 11:24 AM
To: Merzke, Daniel
Cc: Hiland, Patrick
Subject: RE: RESPONSE - Trip report for travel to Brussels, Belgium October 13-18, 2012, to discuss indications at Doel-
3

Either day is fine. We will pick 12/18 at 2:00 PM.

Robert Hardies
Senior Level Advisor for Materials Engineering
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office Phone 301 415-5802
Cell (b)(6)

From: Merzke, Daniel
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 12:39 PM
To: Hardies, Robert
Cc: Hiland, Patrick
Subject: FW: RESPONSE - Trip report for travel to Brussels, Belgium October 13-18, 2012, to discuss indications at Doel-
3

Bob, the below dates are being offered up by the Chairman's office to conduct the briefing. Please let me

know if either of those options works. If not, I'll go back and ask for something else.

Dan

From: Taylor, Renee
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 11:09 AM
To: Merzke, Daniel
Subject: RE: RESPONSE - Trip report for travel to Brussels, Belgium October 13-18, 2012, to discuss indications at Doel-
3

Hi Dan,

Hope all is well. The Chairman has time available on 12/18 @ 2pm or 12/19 @ 9:30am.
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Let me know,
C

A•dministrative Assistant
Office of Chairman Allison M. Macfarlane
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-1820 (office)

From: Merzke, Daniel
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 8:26 AM
To: Taylor, Renee
Subject: FW: RESPONSE - Trip report for travel to Brussels, Belgium October 13-18, 2012, to discuss indications at Doel-
3

Renee, staff is prepared to brief the Chairman, so if you could propose a date and time, I'll work with staff to

set it up. Thanks.

Dan

From: Sanfilippo, Nathan/6 , f
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 10:54 AM
To: Merzke, Daniel
Cc: Taylor, Renee
Subject: RE: RESPONSE - Trip report for travel to Brussels, Belgium October 13-18, 2012, to discuss indications at Doel-
3

Hi Dan.

Would you please have the folks that are working on this come up and brief the Chairman sometime in the next
month or so? I'm thinking just a 30 minute overview of the issue and what's being done...

Thanks,
Nathan

From: Merzke, Daniel
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 9:51 AM
To: Sanfilippo, Nathan; Jolicoeur, John; Castleman, Patrick; Gilles, Nanette; Tadesse, Rebecca; Franovich, Mike
Subject: FW: RESPONSE - Trip report for travel to Brussels, Belgium October 13-18, 2012, to discuss indications at Doel-
3

I previously sent up a one-page summary of staffs recent participation in the working groups concerning the

Doel-3 reactor in Belgium. The link below is to a more comprehensive trip report, FYI.

Dan

From: Hardies, Robert
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 12:58 PM
To: NRRInternationalTravel Resource; RES International Travel Dist
Cc: Cheok, Michael; Hiland, Patrick; Case, Michael; Richards, Stuart; Nove, Carol; Poehler, Jeffrey; Stevens, Gary;
Csontos, Aladar; Rosenberg, Stacey; Fairbanks, Carolyn; Eisenberg, Wendy; Quinones, Lauren
Subject: Trip report for travel to Brussels, Belgium October 13-18, 2012, to discuss indications at Doel-3

Links are provided below to the international trip report for travel to Brussels, Belgium, October 13-18, 2012, to
discuss indications at Doel-3.
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Roe 1,• i-4ardies
Senior Level Advisor for Materials Engineering

Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office Phone 301 415-5802
Ce'llI (b)(6)J

From: Wilhelm, Martha
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 12:00 PM
To: Hardies, Robert
Subject: Your trip report

Attached is the link to your Trip Report in ADAMS:

View ADAMS P8 Properties ML12305A277
Open ADAMS P8 Document (October 13-18, 2012 International Trip Report for Robert Hardies to Brussels,
Belgium)

Martha K. Wilhelm
Administrative Assistant
NRR/DE
0-9-E05
301-415-3288
martha.wilhelrmcnrc.gov
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